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From: Doug Stover

To: Tommy Jones

Cc: Allison Pena; Michael Evans; Mike Murray
Subject: Re: Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis Draft
Date: 02/03/2010 08:00 AM

Tommy,

She does not know SHPO comment or view , we needed an independent outside
view of the analysis. | didn't want Barbara to base her analysis on what NPS or
SHPO comments.

Doug Stover

Historian/Cultural Resource Program Manager

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NMEM

1401 National Park Drive

Manteo, NC 27954

Tel: 252-473-2111x153

Fax: 252-473-2595

¥V Tommy Jones/Atlanta/NPS

Tommy

Jones/Atlanta/NPS To Doug Stover/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Allison Pena/JELA/NPS@NPS, Michael
. Evans/Omaha/NPS@NPS, Mike
02/02/2010 04:54 PM Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject  pe: Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis Draftl=]

She does or does not know about SHPO?

Tommy H. Jones

Cultural Resources Specialist
Regional 106 Coordinator
404-507-5783

V Doug Stover/CAHA/NPS

Doug
Stover/CAHA/NPS To Tommy Jones/Atlanta/NPS@NPS
cc Allison Pena/JELA/NPS@NPS, Michael
. Evans/Omaha/NPS@NPS, Mike
02/02/2010 04:12 PM Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Re: Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis Draft

| talked with Christine Arato yesterday, | agree that we need peer review. Barbara
told me she is looking forward to comment, she is not a National Register or a TCP
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expert, she expects that with the comment it will change the view of the document.
This is the 95% Draft, we will have another 100% Final Draft to review after our
comments. Since | treating this as a independent study, she does know about SHPO
comments or view on this.

Doug Stover

Historian/Cultural Resource Program Manager

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NMEM
1401 National Park Drive

Manteo, NC 27954

Tel: 252-473-2111x153

Fax: 252-473-2595

¥ Tommy Jones/Atlanta/NPS

Tommy

Jones/Atlanta/NPS To Doug Stover/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc  Allison Pena/JELA/NPS@NPS, Mike
. Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Michael

Subject Re: Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis Draft

Doug---

I think Mike is absolutely right about the peer review. Christine Arato, our senior
historian who was at JFK birthplace during the Cape Cod hoo-ha, had these
thoughts on the study:

"l read the CAHA TCP doc last night. Interesting. | think the definition of community
needs further clarification (are only the families who trace their roots back 300 years
included, or more recent transplants), and that the whole doc. would benefit more
from the introduction of TAP perspectives (per Bulletin 38). | don't know about the
different stakeholders and who is pursuing the suit, but I don't think that the report
addressed the issue of multi-generational recreational users. Also, | think that the
NR Criterion C applies, as well. Finally, 1 was a bit confused about the boundaries. All
of the areas are natural areas within NPS boundary, but in the end I think the "eight
villages" would need to be evaluated (especially if there are workshops, but also
because of family/place names)."

Tommy H. Jones

Cultural Resources Specialist
Regional 106 Coordinator
404-507-5783
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